MINUTES OF REC MEETING HELD ON 14 THE 1984.

Present : I.Mehamed

W.Bekala

M. Valli

L. Vegelman

.Chikane

R.A.M. Saloojee

2. Abelegies: A. Meekeena

F. Chikane

C.Saleejee

D. Mathe

P.Melefe

3. BECAUSE OF THE POOR ATTENDANCE THE MEETING WAS NOT HELD, HOWEVER, THE FOLLOWING INFORMAL DISCUSSION WAS HELD.

A. NORTHERN TRANSVAAL:

M. Chikane and M. Valli would work in the N. Transvaal for three days in order to assist in preparations for the rally scheduled for 5 August 1984. It was also decided that the TIC and Anti-PC Committee be consulted on work that can be done int in the Indian and Coloured areas.

B. MILLION SIGNATURE CAMPAIGN:

It was decided that MSC handbills and a further quuta ef signature forms would be printed. It was also decided that a second photo display be constructed.

C. JUNE 16 COPPEMORATION:

The following was reported: A. Moekoena, M. Leketa and A. Sisulu would address the Regima Mundi service, the national office has printed a June 16 Commennerative poster.

D. FIRST ANNIVERSARY RALLY:

It was decided that this rally would be held on Saturday 18 August 1984.

L. Vegelman would beek certain venues.

E. ANTI-ELECTION CAMPAIGN

It was noted that the anti-election campaign had thus far been largely concentrated around the Indian and Coloured areas. There is a need for the campaign to be condusted in an everall manner in all communities.

PAGE 2

For this purpose it would be necessary to establish a Joint Planning Council.

The campaign would be discussed at a workshop to be held on Saturday 23 June 1984.

F. THE INCREASE IN GAST AND RISING FOOD PRICES:

It was decided that the FEDSAW be requested to convene a meeting fm of interested erganisations at which a response to the increase in GST and the rising food prices can be discussed.

G. CRADOCK:

The meeting found difficulty in developing a response to the crises in Cradock, as the information at hand was very sketchy. It was decided that more information should be requested of the national effice.

H. GENERAL

It was decided that R.A.M. Saleojee act as spekesperson for UDF (Tvl) as an interim measure.

Collection Number: AK2117

DELMAS TREASON TRIAL 1985 - 1989

PUBLISHER:

Publisher:-Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand Location:-Johannesburg ©2012

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of the collection records and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a private collection deposited with Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.